Durr, Eurika

PSS~ _— —_— o s
From: rob@redwoodrob.com
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 11:03 AM
To: Clerk EAB
Subject: [FWD: Delta filings 17-01]
Attachments: delta informal request.pdf; deltaintegratedcomplaint.pdf; deltamotionrecon.pdf; Delta

BAAQMD appeal (1).docx; DeltaeabRobresponsefinal.docx

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: Delta filings 17-01

From: <rob@redwoodrob.com>

Date: Mon, May 22, 2017 8:46 pm

To: Clerk eab@epa.gov

Cc: "Eurika Durr" <durr.eurika@epa.gov>

Attached is my responsive brief and exhibits;
exhibits)
Attached are the exhibits for my brief (to follow)

First, my informal complaint and request for investigation with the CEC has received no
substantive response.

Second, my formal complaint and request for investigation to the CEC was rejected for
consideration, the primary basis being that the complaint did not contain my phone number,
despite the fact that my phone number was plainly visible on page 2, as were each of the
subsequent excuses to deny consideration.

Third, my motion for reconsideration of the CEC decision was denied without commission
consideration.

Fourth, my motion to intervene in the CEC proceeding was denied without commission
consideration.

Fifth, I timely submitted an appeal with the BAAQMD Hearing Board. The Clerk and BAAQMD
attorney would not stamp the appeal as filed (only received) because I did not have tax returns
for the filing organization at the time of filing, to submit for a fee waiver demonstration. They also
rejected my offer to pay the $2114 hearing board fee in US legal tender cash on behalf of the
organization, claiming that they do not accept cash.

Sixth, I submitted a number of record requests to BAAQMD without substantive response.

Thank you
Rob Simpson

Seventh, I sent a letter to the APCO without response.



